

STONEY CREEK COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

November 20, 2024, – 7:00pm
2740 Beaverbrook Crescent, Burnaby, BC, V3J 7B6

Members in Attendance

Natalie Roberts (Vice Chair)

Rachel-Lynn Baird (Safety Coordinator)

Kim Crow (Vice Chair)

Amanda Martin (Treasurer)

Chad Leaman (Chair)

Ross Kukard (DPAC Representative)

Kim Bhatnager (Fundraising Co-Ordinator)

Regrets:

Nadia White (Secretary)

Michelle Donders (Co-Fundraising Coordinator)

Lisa Deines (Treasurer)

Guardians/Community Members in Attendance

Katie Teed

Morgan Shupe

Carly Somner

Community Coordinator: Taryn Briscoe

Principal: Kurt Gurney

Welcome

- Meeting called to order at 19:01pm

Minutes of October 16, 2024 Council meeting have been unanimously approved

Principal's Report

Please see report enclosed.

Coordinator's Report (Taryn Briscoe)

Please see report enclosed

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS (AS REQUIRED)

Treasurer:

See attached

Fundraising:

- Fun Fair, 1st meeting held, lots of people on board. Discussed/confirmed food trucks & concession. Confirmed inflatable games. Discussed silent auction, baskets, themed rooms. Roles delegated. Stoney 50th Birthday logo in the works. Next meeting will be January 28, 2025
- Misc – no Purdy's for Christmas, will be available for Easter.
- Apples 1st & 2nd run was very successful, 3rd run to come in Dec.

Safety:

- Emergency bin contents will be examined by next meeting.

District Parent Advisory Committee "DPAC":

- Oct meeting - presentation from District Treasurer. Clarified rules regarding fair games. District reminded that funds are not to be used to purchase computer equipment. Fundraising should have a specific goal. Gaming grants is based on student population in September. Discussions regarding reimbursing teachers vs school for supply funds. Big purchases should go through procurement.
- Bike racks – put in new school builds only, can't put in retroactively, but can put on adjacent city property.
- Secondary schools (incl Burnaby Mountain) to move to staggered starts, Coalition of BCDPACS sent open letter.

- Nov meeting – capital ask from District. Discussed major projects. Reiterated that Province will not build schools based on projections.

District Community Schools Advisory Coordinator Committee "DCSACC":

- 1st meeting Community reps and parents. Discussing ways to bring Community School values to non-Community schools.

North East Burnaby Community Association "NEBCA":

Nothing to report

Other items:

- Kim B volunteered to water garden in season.
- Update on the gardens attached

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at: 20:23

[Next Meeting: January 15, 2025, 19:00pm](#)

